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CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
Meeting Date:  June 7, 2022 

 

 
DATE: May 17, 2022     
    
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council  
 
FROM: Laura Thompson, Planner II 
 
SUBJECT: REGENTS PARK BRIXTON, LLC, SEEKING AN AMENDMENT TO THE REGENT’S 

PARK CONDOMINIUMS PLAT LOCATED AT 317 N 2000 W IN THE HC-HIGHWAY 
COMMERCIAL ZONE. 

 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION 
 
Motion to grant approval for the amendment to the Regent’s Park Condominiums plat located at 317 N 
2000 W in the HC-Highway Commercial Zone.  
 
SUMMARY OF ISSUES/FOCUS OF ACTION 
 
Does the proposed plat amendment meet the requirements of Springville City Code? 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

The proposed amendment 
to the condominium project, 
will include a one-acre 
portion of the lot to the 
north. 
 
There are no site 
improvements proposed at 
this time for the additional 
property.  At the time they 
choose to develop the 
additional portion, a 
separate site plan will be 
required. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
REVIEW 
 
The Planning Commission 
considered the amended plat 
on April 26, 2022 as part of the 
consent agenda with a 
recommendation of approval. 
 
ALTERNATIVES 
 

1. Approve the plat amendment; 
2. Approve with conditions; or 
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3. Deny the application. 
 
 
Laura Thompson 
Planner II 
 
Attachments 
 
cc:  Shivam Shaw 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




